Sports CV

Personal Data

Name: Marco Antonio Oneto Zúñiga

Date of birth: 03.06.1982

Identity card: 15.097.429-1

Nationality: Chilean, Italian

Birthplace: Viña del Mar

Address: Las Malvas 16, Concón

City: Concón

Phone: +56932015435

E-mail: marnetozu@hotmail.com

Former professional player since 2000 in European teams like FC Barcelona, MKB Veszprem, SCM Magdeburg, Wisla Plock or Sporting de Lisboa, among others. Player of the Chilean national team since 1998, captain of the national team since 2011.

Education

Elementary education:

• Colegio Champagnat de Villa Alemana. V región.

Elementary education:

• Colegio Coeducacional de Quilpué, V región.

Higher education:

- Pedagogía (Pedagogics), non-completed, Universidad de Rioja, España 2005-2007
- Comercio internacional (International Business), non-completed,
 Universidad de Barcelona 2009-2010
- Técnico nacional de Balonmano Nivel 2 (handball specialist, level 2),
 2019.

Additional studies:

• Sports Management, 2018. Training courses of the Chilean Olympic Committee

Work experience outside of sport:

- Founder President "Fundación Marco Oneto" since 2015.
- Founder Executive Director of Maoz29.cl since 2016.

SPORTING ACHIEVEMENTS

European teams:

Two-time Champions League finalist (European Champions League)

2010/11 2011/12

Champions League Winner (European Champions League)

2011/12

2 Ligas Asobal (Spanish Handball League)

2010/11 2011/12

2 Copas del Rey (Spain)

2009/10 2011/12

Selected as part of the dream team of the Copa del Rey in Spain

2009/2010

3 Ligas de los Pirineos (Spain)

2009/10 - 2010/11 - 2011/12

2 Súper copas de España (Spanish Super Cup)

2009-2010

2 Copas Asobal (Spanish Handball League)

2009 - 2010

1 Hungarian National League

2012/13

1 Hungarian Cup

2012/13

1 Champion of the EHF Challenge Cup
2016/17
1 Portuguese National League
2016/17
World Handball Team
2014
National team:
1 Nomination for the World All Stars Team
2014
1 bronze medal at the South American Junior Championship
2002
3 bronze medals at the "Panamericanos Específicos"
2012 - 2014 - 2018
2 bronze medals at the South American Games
2014 - 2018
2 nominations for the Pan-American dream team
2012 – 2014
1 nomination for MVP of Pan-America

2 nominations for best athlete of Chile selected by the Chilean journalist's circle

2011 - 2012

2 bronze medals at the Pan-American Games

2011 - 2015

1 silver medal at the Pan-American Games

2019

1 nomination for "Héroes de deporte" (sports heroes)

2014